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From: Nicole Falkiewicz
To: foil
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Water Statement - V/L Hamburg, NY
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 6:06:37 PM
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Good evening,

Can you please provide a current water statement for the attached tax parcel.

Thank you.

Nicole

Nicole A. Falkiewicz
Paralegal

Block, Longo, LaMarca & Brzezinski, P.C.
One Niagara Square
Buffalo, New York 14202
Phone: (716) 854-4080, Ext. 406
Fax: (716) 854-0059
Email: nfalkiewicz@blockandlongo.com
Website: www.blockandlongo.com

ALBANY OFFICE: 43 British American Blvd., Latham, NY 12110 Phone (518) 313-7111;
Fax: (518) 313-7115

BATAVIA OFFICE: 39 Jackson Street, Batavia, NY 14020, Phone: (585) 310-7442; Fax:
(585) 310-7599

BUFFALO: One Niagara Square, Buffalo, NY 14202, Phone (716) 854-4080; Fax: (716)
854-0059

CLARENCE OFFICE: 9276 Main St Ste 3, Clarence 14031, Phone: (716)854-4080; Fax:
(716) 854-0059

GREECE OFFICE:550 Latona Road, Building C, Suite 301, Rochester, NY 14626 Phone:
(585) 310-7442; Fax (585) 310-7599

DANSVILLE OFFICE: 172 Main Street, 1st Floor, Dansville, NY 14437, Phone: (585)
310-7442; Fax (585) 310-7599

NEWARK OFFICE: 506 W. Union Street, Newark, NY 14513, Phone: (585) 310-7442; Fax
(585) 310-7599

NYC OFFICE: 150 West 30th Street, Suite 705, New York, NY 10001; Phone: (332) 910-
5440
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2\ Block, Longo, LaMarca
BLLB & Brzezinski, P.C.

ATTORNEYS | SINCE 1933






Collection: Town & County 2024
Fiscal Year Start: 1/1/2024 Fiscal Year End: 12/31/2024 Warrant Date: 1/4/2024


Total Tax Due (minus penalties & interest) $0.00


Entered Posted Total Tax Amount Penalty Surcharge Via Type


2/15/2024 2/14/2024 $1,228.91 $1,228.91 $0.00 $0.00 Mail Full Payment - LockBox Payment


Tax Bill # SWIS Tax Map # Status
020065 144889 182.19-2-1.1 Payment Posted


Address Municipality School
Pleasant Ave Hamburg HAMBURG


Owners Property Information Assessment Information
Pleasant Woods LLC Roll Section: 1 Full Market Value: 94063.00
8940 Main St
Clarence, NY 14031


Property Class: Rural vac>10 Total Assessed Value: 30100.00
Lot Size: 13.70 Uniform %: 32.00


   


Description Tax Levy Percent
Change Taxable Value Rate Tax Amount


Library Tax 29675375 4.9000 30100.000 0.96319100 $28.99
County Service Tax 299034343 -0.8000 30100.000 10.13664300 $305.11
General Town Tax 17502384 1.0000 30100.000 8.18295700 $246.31
Highway Tax 6747094 9.0000 30100.000 3.53939000 $106.54
Town Hydrant 447720 0.9000 30100.000 0.22641100 $6.81
Town St Lights 1400675 -4.4000 30100.000 0.70827800 $21.32
Town Fire Protectn 275400 8.8000 30100.000 1.51240200 $45.52
ECSD3 FLAT USAGE FEE 0 0.0000 0.000 275.00000000 $0.00
EC 3 Boston Valley 8098417 6.6000 422.000 Units 1.00000000 $422.00
EC 3 Boston Valley 8098417 6.6000 30100.000 0.12864000 $3.87
EC 3 Boston Valley 8098417 6.6000 30100.000 1.40993800 $42.44
EC 3 Boston Valley 0 0.0000 0.000 1.00000000 $0.00


Total Taxes: $1,228.91


Estimated State Aid - Type Amount
County 242927295.00
Town 511904.00


Mail Payments To:
Catherine Rybczynski
Town Clerk/Tax Receiver
6100 South Park Ave Hamburg, NY 14075 (716) 649.6111 Ext. 2345, 2431


11/13/24, 5:43 PM Print Bill


https://egov.basgov.com/Hamburg/iTax_bill.aspx?ErRtZA%2fJCZJ%2bcDEQ7tUqu%2b68JKnfw0ma 1/1







ROCHESTER OFFICE:1173 Pittsford-Victor Road, Suite 220, Pittsford, NY 14534, Phone:
(585)310-7442; Fax: (585)310-7599

SARATOGA OFFICE: 550 Maple Avenue, Saratoga Springs, NY 12866 Phone (518) 313-
7111; Fax: (518) 313-7115

SYRACUSE OFFICE: 6739 Myers Road, East Syracuse, NY 13057, Phone: (315) 457-
1000; Fax: (315) 457-1001

WILLIAMSVILLE OFFICE: 5900 Main Street, Williamsville, NY 14221-5714 Phone (716)
633-1444 Fax: (716) 633-1446 FLORIDA OFFICE: 824 W. Indiantown Rd., Jupiter, FL

33458, Phone: (561) 768-0304, Fax: (561) 768-0366

WARNING: FRAUDULENT WIRE INSTRUCTIONS

Last minute phone calls or emails changing wire instructions or asking you to wire money
may be fraudulent. Our wiring information seldom changes. If you receive any such phone
calls or emails, contact our office using a known reliable number. DO NOT use any phone
numbers or e-mail addresses contained in any suspect e-mail. We strongly suggest that you
contact our office and verbally confirm our wire instructions.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This email message (and any attachments) are intended to be received only by persons
entitled to receive the confidential information it may contain. Email messages (and any
attachments) to clients of Block, Longo, LaMarca & Brzezinski P.C., presumptively contain
information that is confidential and legally privileged; email messages (and any
attachments) to non-clients are normally confidential and may also be legally privileged.
Please do not read, copy, forward or store this message unless you are the intended recipient
of it. If you have received this message (or any attachments) in error, please forward it back.
Thank you for your cooperation. NOTE: Unless Block, Longo, LaMarca & Brzezinski, P.C.
has been formally retained, anything contained in this email is not to be construed as legal
advice and is not intended to be legal advice.


